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EALOCATION Tk Bk fuks

STREET & NUMBER N .
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- FAIR —-UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Battle Acre is zs its name irplies, an acre of land, enclosed by iron
fencing and entered via concrete gaverosts topped with cannon balls. The
ground is mostly in £rass, and very level. In the center of the compound is a large
flagstone terrace vhich surports an enormous surticated stone block bearing
memorial tablets and a small canncn. There is also a flagpole, too small
for an acre pari, and also bent frca its vertical alignment. The fence wes
second-hand wvhen installed in 1914 and had served the Blind Asylum on North

Avenue.

In July, 1977, tae grass was cut, and the litter situation was rmostly

under control.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




3 [
13 .;ﬁ - ‘(3 oo

i

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEOLUGY-PREMISTORIC  __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTUR:  _ AELIGION
—_1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HIS' ORIC . —_CONSERVATION —law __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1899 —ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION X_MILITARY — SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —_ENGINEERING —MuUSsIC __THEATER
Z1800-1899 —COMMERCE — EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —_COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POUTICS/GOVERNMENT —_OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES Tsgicated 1839, fenced 191 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

—~

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Battle iscre is a small partof the field vhere Taltimore's ‘citizen Soldiers"
—the term was used at the time--stood their ground bsfore the advancing 3ritish
army- All the rest of the battlefield has been overrun 0y row houses and suburban
sprawl in the last few decades. The part of the field tnat survives was directly
in front of the vosition held by the Fifth Reginent of llaryland iilitia during
the afternoon of September 12, 1814. The Fifth-held, but it must be admitted -
that the Fift.~first fled.
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. The battle area was not forgotten by the origiral combattanis, as witnessed

by the erection of the Aquilla Randall Lormument fariner down licrth Point Road
in 1817. Iumerous engravings and lithographs celebrated thie 0l1d Defenaers, and tle
Battleground Hotel (distinct from the llomynent House) nelped mark the spot. 3ack
in e city itself, the Baiile ionument in Calvert Street north of Fayette was nuy
up in 1815 and made Baltimore the "iionumental Civy."

President John Quincy Adams visited the scene cn October 16, 1827, and recorced o
it in his diary. The next day's paper reported tne event.

The President left the City Hotel yesterday morning,
about eight o'eclock, accompanied by a muzber of civizens,
on a visit t> the Battle ground at North Foint; and
after an exmaination of the various roints of this
interesting spot, rendered additionally sd by the explana-
tions of those who had a personal share in the dangers
of the day, -- returned to the city at one. (1)

—— e — e .

Baltimore made a great event of the 25th anniversary of the battle in 1839, ¢nd
the newspapers for the 12th of September listed the order of march dovmsovm
to the Bond Street wharf for a Steamboat excursion ts 3ear Creelr; room had

been reserved for both the President and Vice President of the United States. (2)

As reported later, the city had to do without the two top officers, but the
flotilla of seven streamboats carried two capin.t officers and two justices
of the Supreme Court, the £0vVernor, ana at least three generals. Their destination
vas Battle Acre and their mission the laying of a cornerstone. The Fort lcHenry
flag from 1814 wvas displayed on the rostrun.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The day before, the one-zcre site had been deeded to the State of Laryland
Wy Dr. Jacob Houck, ovmer of tie surrounding farm. Xor one doilar, Dr. Houck
conveyed to the State part of the tract called Swan Farbor, "constituting a part
of the North Point Battle Ground for the purpose of erecting a lionument thereon."

As the daily paper reporsed:

The procession khavirg formed around the foundation of the
Ilonument, the venera:zle ilajor General licDorald, aided by a
soldier of the levolution, General 7.3, Stansbury, Governor Grason,

General Torman, and ciners proceeded to the cornerstone, in doing vhicn

General I’cDonald delivered a brief and pertinens address. He then deposited

in its cavity an of<icial list of all the officers and privates wno were
in the Battle of ZNortn Point and Fort IlcHerxry, lists of the nresent

members of the military corps of the city, the newspaper of the day, coins é&c.

The ceremony concluded, a national salute vas fired by the artillery
and a feu de joie by tne wvhole line of infentry . . . .

General B.C. Foward, the Orator of the Day, addressed the
assembled multitude Zor about an hour and & hair, (4)

But nothing havpened at Battle Acre to Justify the excursion, the bands, the
speeches, and the drovning of one steamboat Passenger. No fundc were anpropriated
by the General Assenbly for the Donunent. On his tour of lovermber, 1850, Renson
J. Lossing mentioned the hostelry, the Battle Ground House, and added

o In a field adjoining it we saw a rough-hewr. block of
granite; with a square rollow in it, vhich was pointed cut
as the cornerstone of = SJomurent which it is provosed
to erect on the field o= strife. This vas on the right
of Long Log Lane going out . . . (5)

Years later, it was recalled that iliss Long, keeper of "a tavern" kevt the
grounds clean for a period of tine. Eventually the cornerstone and its contents
vanished. ILocal people laid our their vegetable gardens on the acre, (6)

Dr, Houck, vho had donated the land, was recalled as never practicing his B
profession but as mamifacturing a natent remedy called a "panacea." Each Year
he entertained the 014 Defenders at his farm on Svann's Creek,"Houck's Pavillion.™

]
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Schar?® in 1881 stated:

The monument has“never been erected, but there is a vlain slab of sione
marking the spot. Around ihe stone are tke remains of the old irtrencrnents,
-and nearby is an old log rut dearing the marks of cannon and musket-balls. (7)

A Sunday feature article o< 1507 described the 8pot near the former "Houck's
Pavillion."

As one goes dovm the Zorth Point Road, he will notice on the right hand

margin irmediately after passing lir. Lang's house, two small granite markers,

— a dozen rods apart. These with two other in the field mark the acre invested
by iir. Houck, ard in the cerier of the space thus enclosed will discover, i he
seaches carefully, a tiny mound only a few inches higher than the adjacent soil
and almost hidden by vegetation.
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Tiis is the foundation ¢ “he proposed monument, shadowed by peach trees
and cvrrounded by standing cerr. (8)

I3 ; not until the 75th anniversary of his donation ané +he 100the anniversery
of the ' "*tle that anything was done about the park. Dr. Houcr's granddaughter
had tu .:1 out to be an active patriot-——perhaps the most visidle ever—.rs, xHeuben
Ross Hollovay. In 1914, Mrs. Holloway reminded the State tha% it ovmed the
ground and prevailed on the Star Spangled Banner Cormission to make the wasteland
into a park. '

The Commission, founded to organize the celebration of tke Centennial of
the anthem, ‘ '
put up a fence around the acre and erected a large memorial stone--—
apparently a stone distinct from that of 1839. Admitt=dly, trhe fence was
previously ovmed, having been removed from the Blind Asylum on Yorth Avemue which
was then being replaced by the new buildings of Folytechnic Irsiutute. Lombardy
and other shrubs were planted around the fence.

In the week-long festivities, Sunday, September 13 at 11:3) a.m. was marked oD
the official programs with the entry

North Point Battlefield
Dedication of "Dr. Houck's Acre" in commemoration
of the last importaTt engagement before Peace was
- declared. Unveilinz of tablets. (9)

By 1933, many of the trees and plantings had died but 'the spo* presents sufficient
lignity and distinction to induce an occasional traveler along to the North Point Road
to stop, enter the inclocure and read the inscriptions . . ." (10)

Keeping the plot up always seemed a good thing
to avoid and periodically an outraged citizen
would sound off against the disgrace of it all.

In 1947, fourth and fifth graders from Bast Baliimore
went on a history field trip to Battle icre and could
barely find the cannon for the weeds. . They vwrotz a
letter tc local papers and the notoriety resultei in
a general clean up. (ll)

The Enoch Pratt Library's vertical file on "VWar of 1812" contains numerous
newspaper clippings abou* the acre, many of them letters protesiing weeds and litter,
and lack of gratitude to the fallen. 1In 1962, the State Board of Public Works
restored the Battle Acre and instructed the State Roads Commission to maintain it.
The roads agency cleaned ti up at least anmially over the nex: seven years, as
reported by their public relations direcor, George A. Zlliott, 33. (12)

About 1971, Ben R. Vomer, president of the Dundalx-Patapsco YNeck Fistorical
Society went through a lengthy correspondence with various arcs of the 3tate,
and eventually discovered that the liilitary Department was res-onsible for main-

taining the park, and another clean-up was effected by the citizen soldiers of
the present.
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Two rears later, when lir. Womer “rought out his society's bookx The Neck, he
vas in': -iewed by Isaac Rehert of the Sun: '

-Battle Acres momument. "I got proof that monument belongs to the State.
3ut we've had a helluva time getting them to clean it up."

In guiy, 1977, various citizens of the eastern county interested in preservation
and history proposed that the county acquire title to tre vark and place its maintenance
under the Department of Recreation and Parks.
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EliIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 1.0

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIFTION

Bg on SV side of road ... to North Eoint ...
S66-:3-E 12.7 perches
5237 12.7 Ferches
N66:5% 12,7 perches
thence by straight line ... to begining

LIST ALL STATES AND (..OUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES ( .
STATE COUNTY
none none
STATE COUNTY

ES1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME/TITLE donn licGrain EecormeE Jecrerany, LD iaens Fesseet 77o0) B rvngrsseronl
ORGANIZATION  Farrrirons (o Ty DATE ,
Office of Plannins and Zoning July 2977 !
STREET & NUMBER o TELEPHONE
401 Bosley Avenue 494-3-95
CITY OR TOWN : - STATE
Towson : ) Harylamd 21224

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement. :

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 -
(301) 267-1438




